Trac! Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 3:05 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-8141013-7116228
113-4824101-6747413

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Iltems in order 3

Total $387.06

Approved items

Ej g Medium to Medium Base Extender Socket 1.30 in. Extension Green Creative 16325
$4.89 | Oty 4

[x] %: B E PRESSURE 85.206.424L Telescoping Wand, 4-Stage, 24' Length, 4000 psi, 200
- Degree F, 8.0 GPM, Btack/Yellow
$159.81 | Oty: 2

[¥] :g Post-it® Pop-up Notes - Marseille Color Collection
= $23.94 | Qty: 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help



T19/24, 8:21 AM Amazon.com : Post-it® Pop-up Notes - Marseille Color Collection : Office Products

— -

Office Products »  post i

Delwer to Auburn

Auburn 46706

EMN Hello, Tracy
Account for City of Auburn Lists Business Prime

All  Buy Again Today's Deals Tep Categories

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies - Printers, Ink & Toner  Projectors

¢« Back to results

POSt-it@ POp-Llp NOtES One-time purchase:
- Marseille Color $28.35

COlleCtlon FREE Returns
Visit the Post-it Store

FREE delivery Wednesday, u
Order within 15 hrs 40 mins

$28.35 Deliver to WPC - Auburn 4€
FREE Returns
- In Stock
Prefer to be invoiced for your
order? Choose Pay by Invoice as Qtv: 1

our payment method at checkout.
e/ Request guote for 380+

Add to Cart

# Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy:
Eligible for Return, Refund oi
Replacement within 30 days

receipt
i ] Add a gift receipt for eas
returns
ity of Subscribe & Save:
this French port city $76.35
» (Cabinet packs keep the office suppty
cabinet neat and organized et
Roll over image to zoom in « Accordion-style notes pop up one Add to List
after another h
* Recyclable Other sellers on Amazo

Offers also available from certified small

and diverse sellers, Details New (33) from $25.09 & FR

Shipping

Report an issue with this product or
seller

Consider a similar item
Lmazor's Cholog '

htips:/iwww.amazon.com/Post-Notes-Cabinet-Marseille-Colors/dp/B07 76 MCIMQref=sr_1_287crid=45KGDZ14VVIL&dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJI._4nkGS_KTY... 1/5



7i16/24, 7:28 AM Amazon.com: B E PRESSURE 85.206.424L Telescoping Wand, 4-Stage, 24' Length, 4000 psi, 200 Degree F, 8.0 GPM, Black/Yelio...

Industrial & Scientific

——
Industrial & Scientific  Lab  Test & Measurement  Safety  Janitorial & Facilities  Food Service  Education  Material Handling  Materials  Metal
¢ Shop
L now

Patio, Lawn & Garden » Qutdoor Power Tools » Replacement Parts & Accessories » Pressure Washer Parts & Accessories » Accessories

Last purchased May 29, 2024

Size: 1-(Pack) | View order

Roll gver image to zoom in

I WIDECS

hitps:/iwww.amazon,comidp/B0058JKPU|?ref=product_details&th=1

B E PRESSURE
85.206.424L Telescoping
Wand, 4-Stage, 24"
Length, 4000 psi, 200
Degree F, 8.0 GPM,
Black/Yellow

Brand: B E PRESSURE

4.2 1,566 ratings
| Search this page

50+ bought in past menth

-20% $159%
List Price: 99566 O

Two-Day
FREE Returns

Prefer to be invoiced for your order?
Choose Pay by inveice as your payment
method at checkout.

May be available at a lower price from ather

sellers, potentiatly without free Prime shipping.

_ ., Buying multiple items? Go to

0 b b multi-select

Size: 1-{Pack)
1-(Pack) 2-{Pack) 3-(Pack)
$159.95 $866.60 $1,328.64
4-(Pack) 5-{Pack)
$1,751.90 £2,199.95

Brand B E PRESSURE

Material Aluminium / Fiberglass

Buying in bulk?

$159°

Two-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Thursday, Suly
Order within 16 hrs 32 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 4€

InStack .

oy # O~

_,_,--"'"'-

B

Add to Cart

#1 Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy:

Eligible for Return, Refund o
Replacement within 30 days
receipt

Support:

Product support included
This item has been tested 1
certify it can ship safely in
original box or bag to avoit
unnecessary packaging. Sir
2015, we have reduced the
weight of outbound packa:
per shipment by 41% on
average, that's over 2 millit
tons of packaging material

Add a Protection Plan:

] 2 Year B2B Lawn & Garde
Protection Plan for $30.7

(] 3 Year B2B Lawn & Garde
Protection Plan for $40.6

1/



Tools & Home improvement

Bick ta results

Sl

This item: Medium to Medium
Base Extender Socket 1.30 in.
Extension Green Creative...

149

4 stars and above

rndsred

Best Selkers

Al -

Deals & Savings

Roll over image to zoom in

DiCUND Socket Extender, £26
te E26 Standard Medwsm Base
Lamp Bulb Adapter of .,

70

Gift Ideas

e26 medium base extension 16325

Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home

Medium to Medium Base
Extender Socket 1.30 in.
Extension Green Creative 16325

Brand: Green Creative
4.6 102 ratings | Seaich this page

chice I Overall Pick

5499

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

FREE Relurns

Eligible for Return, Refund or Replacement within 30
days of receipt

Brand Green Creative

Material Polybutylene Terephthalate (PBT)
Base Type Medium

upcC 663593163257

About this item

« Extends your bulb in current existing £27/26 screw

* Extends the bulb base by 1.5 inches, bulb length by
1.2 inches

+ Pull up the inner copper sheet for better contact with
bulb's base

* High temperature resistant,Flame retardant PBT

+ Wsed for LED and CFL lights, Not for Incandescent
light bulbs

» See more product details

Report anissue with this product or setler

Spoigaied

Total price: $17.97

Add all 3 to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.

LH0958 E26/L 27 Medium Show details
Base Socket Extender, extends

lamp 3 inches
1499

Shop by Room  Launchpad

AN S0

prime

e ?

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

3499
Get Fast, Free Shipping with

Arnazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday, July 21
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
July 17. Order within 49 rmins

Delivering to Aubuen 46706
tipdate lacatian

in Stock
Quantity: 4
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon

Zold by YiLighting

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
wathin 30 days of receipt

Payment  Seume transaction

1 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (2} from ¥4™ FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00
shipped by Amazon.



